

Circle Christian School **Course and Program Schedules**

Lower School

The lower school program day is from 8:45am to 1:50pm. Extracurricular and arts electives are scheduled are from 2:00pm to 3:15pm. Note campus location when selecting course numbers.

Program Offering

Oviedo Campus - CrossLife Church				Winter Park Campus - Calvary Orlando			
Monday		Thursday		Tuesday		Friday	
Explorations K4	200	Foundations K4-K	220	Explorations K4	100	Foundations K4-K	120
Explorations K	201	Foundations 1	221	Explorations K	101	Foundations 4	121
Explorations 1	202	Foundations 2	222	Explorations 1	102	Foundations 2	122
Explorations 2	203	Foundations 3	223	Explorations 2	103	Foundations 3	123
Explorations 3	204	Foundations 4	224	Explorations 3	104	Foundations 4	124
		Foundations 5	225			Foundations 5	125
		Foundations 6	226			Foundations 6	126
Frameworks 4	206			Frameworks 4	105		
Frameworks 5	207			Frameworks 5	106	Frameworks 5	128
Frameworks 6	208			Frameworks 6	107	Frameworks 6	129
Extracurricular		Extracurricular		Extracurricular		Extracurricular	
Kids at Play K-6	215	Kids at Play K-6	236	Kids at Play K-6	115	Kids at Play K-6	136
SClourageous Science K-1	214	Amazing Artists 4-6	231	SClourageous Science K-1	114	Amazing Artists 4-6	135
SClourageous Science 2-3	216	First Stage Players K-3	234	SClourageous Science 2-3	116	First Stage Players K-3	133
SClourageous Science 4-6	213	Circle Theatre Kids 4-6	233	SClourageous Science 4-6	113	Circle Theatre Kids 4-6	132
Extreme STEAM 4-6	218			Extreme STEAM 4-6	118		
Amazing Artists 4-6	217						

Classes listed with a ~~strikethrough~~ are full. Additional registrations will be placed on a waiting list.



Upper School Course Numbers

Use these course numbers to register for upper school classes. Note the locations, days, and grade levels for each item. Some classes are two days per week, others meet only once per week.

Fundamentals Middle School Offerings: Winter Park

	TUESDAY		FRIDAY	
First Period	World History (7) Section A Stewart	→	World History (7) Section A Stewart	507
8:30-9:45am	English (7) Section B Bryant	→	English (7) Section B Bryant	526
	(H) Algebra 1 (8) Section B Carlson-Greenough	→	(H) Algebra 1 (8) Section B Carlson-Greenough	523
	Physical Science (8) Section A Knopf	→	Physical Science (8) Section A Knopf	501
	Study Hall	550	Study Hall	551
Second Period	World History (7) Section B Stewart	→	World History (7) Section B Stewart	527
9:50-11:05am	English (7) Section A Bryant	→	English (7) Section A Bryant	506
	(H) Algebra 1 (8) Section A Carlson-Greenough	→	(H) Algebra 1 (8) Section A Carlson-Greenough	503
	Physical Science (8) Section B Knopf	→	Physical Science (8) Section B Knopf	521
	Study Hall	552	Study Hall	553
Third Period	Pre-Algebra (7) Section A Carlson-Greenough	→	Pre-Algebra (7) Section A Carlson-Greenough	502
11:10am-12:25pm	General Life Science (7) Section B Knopf	→	General Life Science (7) Section B Knopf	524
	US History & Civics (8) Section A Stewart	→	US History & Civics (8) Section A Stewart	505
	English (8) Section B Bryant	→	English (8) Section B Bryant	528
	Study Hall	554	Study Hall	555
Fourth Period	Pre-Algebra (7) Section B Carlson-Greenough	→	Pre-Algebra (7) Section B Carlson-Greenough	522
1:00-2:15pm	US History & Civics (8) Section B Stewart	→	US History & Civics (8) Section B Stewart	525
	General Life Science (7) Section A Knopf	→	General Life Science (7) Section A Knopf	504
	English (8) Section A Bryant	→	English (8) Section A Bryant	508
	Study Hall	556	Study Hall	557
Fifth Period	Intro to Culinary (7-8) Cheesman	510	STEM Quest (7-8) Section A Cole	516
2:20-3:30pm	Paper Crafting (7-8 Girls) Knopf	517		
	STEM Quest (7-8) Section B Cole	518		
	Study Hall	558	Study Hall	559

Classes listed with a ~~strickthrough~~ are full. Additional registrations will be placed on a waiting list.



High School Offerings: Winter Park

	TUESDAY		FRIDAY	
First Period	(H) Humanities 9 - 1 of 4 Moore	→	(H) Humanities 9 - 2 of 4 Moore	→
8:30-10:00 am	(H) Algebra 2 (10-12) Mosely	→	(H) Algebra 2 (10-12) Mosely	611
	(H) English 1 (9) Wescott	601		
	Study Hall	650	Study Hall	651
Second Period	(H) Humanities 9 - 3 of 4 Moore	→	(H) Humanities 9 - 4 of 4 Moore	603
10:10-11:40 am	Pre Calculus (11-12) Mosely	→	Pre Calculus (11-12) Mosely	602
	(H) American History (9-10) Simmonds	626	(H) Chemistry 1 (10-12) Snyder	629
	(H) English 2 (10) Wescott	607	(H) Marine Science (10-12) Wood	608
	The Art of Clean Cooking [PARENTS ONLY CLASS] Cheesman - View details here.	606	Speech 1 and Debate 1 (9-12) Daniel	633
	Study Hall	652	Study Hall	653
Third Period	(H) Geometry (9-10) Mosely	→	(H) Geometry (9-10) Mosely	620
12:20 -1:50pm	Bible: Ethics/ Sem. and Logic (11-12) Warren	637	AP English Lang. & Composition (11-12) Daniel	604
	Psychology 1 and 2 (10-12) Ally	627	Spanish 1 (10-11) Herrera	648
	Culinary Arts 1 (9-12) Cheesman	614	Computer Programming (9-12) Patek	641
	(H) Biology 1 (9-10) Section A Bond	613		
	Study Hall	654	Study Hall	655
Fourth Period	(H) Biology 1 (9-10) Section B Bond	619	Spanish 2 (10-12) Herrera	649
2:00-3:30pm	(H) Am. Govt. & Economics (11-12) Warren	612	Printmaking 1/2: Art Journaling (9-12)** Knopf	617
	(H) World History (10) Backus	628		
	Study Hall	656	Study Hall	657

** This class time is 2:20-3:50pm

Classes listed with a ~~strike through~~ are full. Additional registrations will be placed on a waiting list.



Fundamentals Middle School Offerings: Winter Springs

	MONDAY	THURSDAY
First Period	English (7) Section A Bryant →	English (7) Section A Bryant 706
8:30-9:45am	(H) Algebra 1 (8) Section A Carlson-Greenough →	(H) Algebra 1 (8) Section A Carlson-Greenough 703
	World History (7) Section B Stewart →	World History (7) Section B Stewart 707
	Physical Science (8) Section B Knopf →	Physical Science (8) Section B Knopf 701
	Study Hall 750	Study Hall 751
	Second Period	English (7) Section B Bryant →
9:50-11:05am	(H) Algebra 1 (8) Section B Carlson-Greenough →	(H) Algebra 1 (8) Section B Carlson-Greenough 709
	Physical Science (8) Section A Knopf →	Physical Science (8) Section A Knopf 731
	World History (7) Section A Stewart →	World History (7) Section A Stewart 737
	Study Hall 752	Study Hall 753
Third Period	English (8) Section B Bryant →	English (8) Section B Bryant 738
11:10am-12:25pm	Pre-Algebra (7) Section B Carlson-Greenough →	Pre-Algebra (7) Section B Carlson-Greenough 732
	US History & Civics (8) Section A Stewart →	US History & Civics (8) Section A Stewart 735
	General Life Science (7) Section A Knopf →	General Life Science (7) Section A Knopf 734
	Study Hall 754	Study Hall 755
Fourth Period	English (8) Section A Bryant →	English (8) Section A Bryant 708
1:00-2:15pm	Pre-Algebra (7) Section A Carlson-Greenough →	Pre-Algebra (7) Section A Carlson-Greenough 702
	General Life Science (7) Section B Knopf →	General Life Science (7) Section B Knopf 704
	US History & Civics (8) Section B Stewart →	US History & Civics (8) Section B Stewart 705
	Study Hall 756	Study Hall 757
Fifth Period	Paper Crafting (7-8 Girls) Knopf 716	STEM Quest (7-8) Cole 715
2:20-3:30pm	Study Hall 758	Study Hall 759

Classes listed with a ~~strikethrough~~ are full. Additional registrations will be placed on a waiting list.



High School Offerings: Winter Springs

	MONDAY		THURSDAY	
First Period	(H) Humanities 9 – 1 of 4 – Crawford	→	(H) Humanities 9 – 2 of 4 – Crawford	→
8:30-10:00 am	(H) Algebra 2 Section A (10-11) – Mosely	→	(H) Algebra 2 Section A (10-11) – Mosely	801
	(H) Math. Analysis / Analysis of Function (10-12) Washington	→	(H) Math. Analysis / Analysis of Function (10-12) Washington	820
	(H) English 1 (9) – Wescott	803	(H) Chemistry 2 (11-12) Snyder	828
	Bible: Ethics/ Sem & Logic Sec. B (11-12) Warren	800		
	Study Hall	850	Study Hall	851
Second Period	(H) Humanities 9 – 3 of 4 – Crawford	→	(H) Humanities 9 – 4 of 4 – Crawford	805
10:10-11:40 am	(DE) Intermediate Algebra & College Algebra (11-12) Mosely	→	(DE) Intermediate Algebra & College Algebra (11-12) Mosely	809
	(H) American History (9-10) – Simmonds	834	(H) Chemistry 1 Section A (10-12) – Snyder	830
	(H) English 2 Section A (10) – Wescott	806	(H) Marine Science (10-12) Wood	829
	(H) English 3/4 Section A (11-12) – Bush	808	French 2 (10-12) Cannon	847
	AP Psychology (11-12) Ally	818	Spanish 2 (10-12) Herrera	849
	(H) American Gov./Econ Section B (11-12) Warren	804	Speech 1 and Debate 1 (9-12) – Daniel	833
	Study Hall	852	Study Hall	853
Third Period	(DE) College Algebra & Trig. (11-12) – Mosely	→	(DE) College Algebra & Trig. (11-12) – Mosely	810
12:20-1:50 pm	(H) Geometry Section A (9-10) Washington	→	(H) Geometry Section A (9-10) Washington	815
	(H) Biology 1 Section A (9-10) – Bond	813	AP English Lit. & Comp. (11-12) Daniel	812
	(H) English 2 Section B (10) Wescott	807	(H) Chemistry 1 Section B (10-12) Snyder	836
	Bible: Developing Your Strengths (9-10) Pilling	814	(H) Anatomy & Physiology (11-12) – Nemeec	835
	(H) American Gov./Econ Section A (11-12) Warren	826	Computer Programming (9-12) – Patek	841
	Psychology (10-12) – Ally	816	French 1 (10-11) Cannon	846
	(H) English 3/4 Section B (11-12) Bush	817	Spanish 1 (10-11) Herrera	848
	Study Hall	854	Study Hall	855
Fourth Period	(H) Algebra 2 Section B (10-11) Mosely	→	(H) Algebra 2 Section B (10-11) Mosely	811
2:00-3:30 pm	(H) Geometry Section B (9-10) Washington	→	(H) Geometry Section B (9-10) Washington	822
	(H) Biology 1 Section B (9-10) – Bond	819	(H) Physics 1 (11-12) – Nemeec	831
	Bible: Ethics/ Sem. & Logic Sec. A (11-12) Warren	837	(H) Chemistry 1 Section C (10-12) Snyder	839



Fourth Period	(H) World History (10) Backus	827	AP English Lang. & Composition (11-12) Daniel	802
Continued			Printmaking 1/2: Art Journaling (9-12)** Knopf	832
	Study Hall	856	Study Hall	857
Evening	(DE) AS120: Principles of Aeronautical Science	900		
5:15-6:30 pm	(DE) AS220: Unmanned Aerial Systems (Drones)	901		

** This class time is 2:20-3:50pm

Classes listed with a ~~strickthrough~~ are full. Additional registrations will be placed on a waiting list.

Upper School Circle Arts and CSA: Winter Springs

	WEDNESDAY		
First Period	Actor's Lab (7-8) Stinespring		402
8:30-10:00 am	Dance Repertory 1-4 (9-12) Novak		403
	Theatre, Cinema & Film Production Sec. A (7-12) Theriault, J		404
	2-D Studio Art 2 (8-12) Quigley		408
	Study Hall		414
Second Period	Acting 1/2 (9-12) Novak		405
10:10-11:40 am	Acting 3 / (H) Acting 4 (11/12) Stinespring		406
	2-D Studio Art 1 (7-12) Quigley		407
	Songwriting Essentials/Music Techniques 1 (7-12) Bryant		409
	Theatre, Cinema & Film Production Sec. B (7-12) Theriault, J		410
	Study Hall		415
Third Period	Circle Studio Players (7-12) 1 of 2 Theriault, J		→
12:20 -1:50pm	(H) CSA Circle Theatre Company (9-12) 1 of 2 Novak		→
Fourth Period	Circle Studio Players (7-12) 2 of 2		411
2:00-3:30pm	CSA Circle Theatre Company (9-12) 2 of 2		412

Classes listed with a ~~strickthrough~~ are full. Additional registrations will be placed on a waiting list.

